
1

Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 February, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Profi Automotive

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD || Your ref: Tour insured SDT9996P (AIG) || Our Ref: PA200110-

SMG1131H.GL - LKK REF CC4/AIG20001747/Uhs3

Attachments: SMG1131H LOD (9 files merged).pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Edward, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Profi Automotive [mailto:profi.automotive@asia.com]  

Sent: Sunday, 16 February, 2020 3:29 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: LOD || Your ref: Tour insured SDT9996P (AIG) || Our Ref: PA200110-SMG1131H.GL 

Importance: High 

 
 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Vic, 

  

Please see the attachment. Kindy let us have your offer soonest. 

  

 

 

*KINDLY BE REMINDED OF THE CHANGE OF OUR ADDRESS AS STATED BELOW. 

 

Warmest regards, 

Edward Ow 
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Profi Automotive 

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2, 

#01-05, First East Centre, 

Singapore 417868 

M: 94335558 

E: profi.automotive@asia.com 


